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Mr. William Scott
Vice President, aper'ations
Colonial Pipeline Co~y
1185 Sanctuary Parkway, Suite 100
Alpharetta, GA 30009-4738

Re: CPF No. 28502

Dear Mr. Scott:

Enclosed is a Final Order issued by the Associate Administrator for Pipeline Safety in the
above-lcf«~ case. It makes a finding of violation of pipeline safety standards. Your receipt
of tile Final Order constitutes service oftbat docwnent under 49 C.F.R. §190.S.

I Kknowledge receipt of, and accept your check dated April 17, 1998, in the amount of
$5,000 as payment in full of the civil penalty. This case is now closed and no further
enforcement action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you
for your cooperation in our joint effort to ensure pipeline safety.

Enclosure
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Sincerely,

~ I\ ~ .

~ Gwendolyn M. Hill
Pipeline Compliance Registry
Office of Pipeline Safety



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RES EAR CH AND SPECIAL P R OG RAMS AD MINIS TRA TI ON

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFE1Y
WASHINGTON, DC 20590

In the Matter of

Colonial Pipeline

Respondent

The Director, Southern Region, OPS, issued to Respondent, by letter dated March 13, 1998, a
Notice of Probable Violation and Proposed Civil Penalty (Notice). In accordance with 49 C.F.R.
§ 190.207, the Notice proposed finding that Respondent had committed a violation of 49 C.F.R.
Part 195 and proposed assessing a civil penalty of 55,000.

Respondent responded by letter dated April 17, 1998, but did not contest the alleged violation of
49 C.F.R. Part 195 in the Notice. Accordingly, I find that Respondent violated the following
section of Part 195, as more fully described in the Notice:

49 C.F.R. §195.54(a) - failure to file an accident report 011 DOT Fonn 7000-1 within 30
days after discovery of a release of gasoline on Dccanber 9, 1997 at a tank faml.

This finding of violation will be coDIidered as a prior offaJle in any subsequent enforcement
action taken against Rmpondent.

Under 49 U.S.C. § 60122, Respondent is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 per
violation for eKh day of the violation up to a maximum of $1,000,000 for any related series of

lations.viOl

49 U.S.C. §60122 and 49 C.F.R. §190.22S require that, in detennining the amount of the civil
penalty, I consider the following criteria: nature, circumstances, and gravity of the violation,
degree of Respondent's culpability, history of Respondent's prior offenses, Respondent's ability
to pay the penalty, good faith by Respondent in attempting to achieve compliance, the effect on
Respondent's ability to continue in business, and such other matters as justice may require.

CPF No. 28502,

FINAL ORDER

FINDING OF VIOLA nON

ASS~SMHNT OF PENALTY



Accordingly, having reviewed the record and considcrcd the assessment criteria, I assess a civil
penalty of $5,000, already paid by R~dent. The tenns and conditions of this Final Order arc
eff~tive upon receipt.
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